HUNTINGDON COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

Phone: (814) 643-5091
Fax: (814) 643-6370
planning@huntingdoncounty.net

Annex 1
205 Penn Street, Suite 3
Huntingdon, PA 16652-1443

INVITATION TO APPLY
FOR 2025
HUNTINGDON COUNTY ENTITLEMENT
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANTS

TO: Huntingdon County Municipalities, Municipal Authorities, and Non-Profit
Organizations

FROM: Jen Bellis, Community Development Administrator
Jayme Reck, Assistant Community Development Administrator

DATE: February 3, 2025

Municipalities, municipal authorities, and non-profit organizations of Huntingdon County are
invited to apply for FY 2025 Huntingdon County Entitlement Community Development Block
Grant (CDBG) funds.

An overview about the Huntingdon County CDBG Program is enclosed along with the CDBG
project submission form. The application can also be found online at

www.huntingdoncounty.net by clicking on:
> County Departments, then
> Planning and Development, then
> Community Development, then lastly on
> 2025 CDBG Application Form. (under related links)

THE PROJECT SUBMISSION DEADLINE IS FRIDAY, MAY 2, 2025 by 4:00 p.m.

Please submit completed forms to:
Huntingdon County Planning and Development Department
205 Penn Street, Suite 3, Huntingdon, PA 16652
or electronically to jbellis@huntingdoncounty.net or jreck@huntingdoncounty.net

Those interested in applying for funds are encouraged to review all enclosed materials and
contact the Planning Department with questions. You may reach us at (814)-643-5091.
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